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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

SECTION SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE

The following have been added by full text:
AMENDMENT 01

Amendment 01;

1. Contractor RFI: Are both Camp Lindsey and AED-S Headquarters in the Kandahar Airfield or in a
different place?

la. Government response: They are in a different place, however, they are not far in distance from each
other.

2. Contractor RFI: How far are they from Kandahar city and from each other?

2a. Government response: Kandahar City is about 25 Kilometers to the AED-S Headquarters and about
24 Kilometers to Camp Lindsey from Kandahar City.

3. Contractor RFI: What are the dimensions of each building approximately?

3a. Government response:

AED-S Headquarters:

Bldg 1 - 564 sq meters
Bldg 2 - 532 sq meters
Bldg 3 - 564 sq meters
Bldg 4 - 550 sq meters
Bldg S - 442 sq meters
Bldg 6 - 618 sq meters
Bldg 7 - 618 sq meters
Bldg 8 - 472 sq meters
Bldg 9 - 472 sq meters
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4. Contractor RFI: Can the contractor have a site office in the site(s)? If yes, is any contractor personnel
allowed to stay in the office overnight? Or is any other place inside the Kandahar airfield available for
stay overnight?

4a. Government response: Reference PWS, Paragraph 14. Life Support: All life support is the
responsibility of the contractor.

5. Contractor RFI: Does the Government provide the meal for the works or is it the duty of contractor?

5a. Government response: Reference PWS, Paragraph 14. Life Support: All life support is the
responsibility of the contractor.

6. Contractor RFI: Should we think and imagine the number of workers for each camp according to the
number of buildings or you want specified number of works for each site?

6a. Government response: The quantity of workers it takes to meet the contract requirements is the
responsibility of the contractor.

7. Contractor RFI: Contract period from 1/1/12 to 6/30/12 it means that the contract is for (6) months
more. So the whole period of this contract is (12.5) months?

7a. Government response: In accordance with the PWS, Paragraph 15. Period of Performance: The base
period of the contract is 6.5 months. At the Governments discretion an option may be exercised to extend
the contract term an additional six (6) months — from 01 Jan 2012 through 30 Jun 2012.

8. Contractor RFL: Could you tell us the 9 HQ 2-story building are conex or CMU; and Camp Lindsey
(five) (3) 1-story building and (2) 2-story building are conex or CMU:

8a. Government response: In accordance with the Performance Work Statement, Paragraph 5. Scope of
work: Add the following information:

8al. The AED-S HQ compound; Two (2) of the nine buildings are brick and morter, one (1) is a conex,
and the remaining are RI.B’s

8a2. The Camp Lindsey compound; All the buildings are RLB.

9. The Performance Work Statement, Paragraph 7b, delete the following language: 3.c
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10. The site visit which was scheduled for 22 May 2011, was cancelled in it’s entirety.

11. Contractor RFI: Is the new contractor required to take over existing staff? This impression is given in
section 12. If so how many staff and what is their salary?

11a. Government response: No

12. Contractor RFI: Section 8 Hours of Operation states Monday — Sunday, but Janitorial Service AES
states 6 days per week. Which is correct?

12a. Government response: In accordance with the PWS, Paragraph 8. Hours of Operation, revise as
follows: Performance shall be six (6) days a week, Sunday through Thursday, and Saturday only.

13. Contractor RFI: Is the contractor required to supply food and water to the staff as well as ablutions:

13a. Government response: Reference PWS, Paragraph 14. Life Support - All life support is the
responsibility of the contractor.

14. Contractor RFI: Is there a change area for the staff or should this be supplied by the contractor:

14a. Government response: Reference PWS, Paragraph 14. Life Support - All life support is the
responsibility of the contractor.

15. Contractor RFI: If the scheduling of the work is to be made by the COR, the Contractor will need to
know how many staff the COR wishes to work with?

15a. Government response: The quantity of workers it takes to meet the contract requirements is the
responsibility of the contractor.
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(End of Summary of Changes)



